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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mwalls50@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mary Walls < mwalls50 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:03 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar 
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed 
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer" was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the 
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse. 

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and 
choose how they power their lives. 

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
more tools - not less - in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Mary Walls 
10450 Keuka Dr Jacksonville, FL 32218-5220 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

chickenjedi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Merle Carpenter 

< chickenjedi@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:17 PM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000 

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
Merle Carpenter 

9410 Live Oak Pl Davie, FL 33324-4762 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jamesccolen@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of James Colen 
<ja mesccolen@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:02 AM 
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
James Colen 
2510 SW 105th Ter Davie, FL 33324-7610 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jessepaulscott@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jesse Scott 

<jessepau lscott@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, ofthese jobs at risk in communities across the 

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
Jesse Scott 

9621 Sea Turtle Dr Plantation, FL 33324-2821 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

kwpicciano@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Karen Picciano 

< kwpicciano@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:12 AM 

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
Karen Picciano 

8950 SW 84th Ct Miami, FL 33156-7316 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

jlbrandt@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Juan Brandt 

<j I brandt@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Juan Brandt 
11255 SW 67th Ave Pinecrest, FL 33156-4708 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

winfield100@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Winfield <winfield100 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:12 AM 

Office of Commissioner Graham 

Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

I power my home and my Electric vehicle with clean, non-polluting _free_ sunshine in the "Sunshine State". 

There are more and more of us doing this every day. We vote and are politically active 

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

Robert Winfield 
2309 SE 12th St Cape Coral, FL 33990-1915 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

murfeus65@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jose Murphy <murfeus65 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:12 AM 
Office of Commissioner Graham 
Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000 

As a Navy Veteran and Patriot in the middle of a public health and economic crisis, Now is not the time to create more 
uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
more tools - not less- in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way. 

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering 
here in Florida. 

Sincerely, 
Jose Murphy 
1749 Lalique Ln Orlando, FL 32828-5121 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

CRAIG@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jay Wright 
<CRAIG@everyactioncustom.com> 
Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:11 AM 
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
Jay Wright 
8 Booth Blvd Safety Harbor, FL 34695-5201 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bernetta.b34aea6c@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tracy Burdick 

< bernetta.b34aea6c@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Tracy Burdick 

Eastpoint, FL 32328 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

sheridancenter@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of ADAM ROSENBERG 

< sherida ncenter@everyactioncustom.com > 

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

ADAM ROSENBERG 

19500 NE 23rd Ave Miami, FL 33180-2116 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

shane.sandford@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shane Sandford 

<shane.sandford@everyactioncustom.com > 

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
Shane Sandford 

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

r19corwin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Richard Corwin 
< r19corwin@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, "solar installer'' was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry 
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
Richard Corwin 
3903 Bridlecrest Ln Bradenton, FL 34209-5873 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

maialynda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynda Leibowitz 
< ma ia lynda@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 11 :16 PM 
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
Lynda Leibowitz 
2227 Turnbull Bay Rd New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-5972 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

judykane808@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Judy Kane <judykane808 

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
Judy Kane 
Tarpon Springs, FL 34689 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dvcant5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Canter <dvcantS 

@everyactioncustom.com > 

Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:15 PM 

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

David Canter 

262 S State Road 415 New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-5105 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

fgifun@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Fred Gifun 

<fgifun@everyactioncustom.com> 

Wednesday, September 2, 2020 12:10 AM 

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
Fred Gifun 
226 Birch Ln Lakeland, FL 33813-3561 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

rh@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Hall <rh@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Robert Hall 
Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

COLUMBO.JAMES1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of JAMES COLUMBO 

<COLUMBO.JAMES1@everyactioncustom.com> 

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
JAMES COLUMBO 

4210 Old Banyan Way Sanibel, FL 33957-2922 
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Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

atanner75@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Andrew Tanner <atanner75 

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
Andrew Tanner 
D-6SARASOT 1743 INDEPENDENCE Blvd Sarasota, FL 34234 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

veedub976@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Laura Laux <veedub976 

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
Laura Laux 

1451 39th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-5337 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

dwight@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dwight Ledbetter 

< dwight@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
Dwight Ledbetter 
209 SE 21st St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-3421 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

sedewitt4@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan DeWitt <sedewitt4 
@everyactioncustom.com > 
Tuesday, September 1, 2020 4:14 PM 
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
Susan DeWitt 
325 Twin Lake Dr Largo, FL 33770-2836 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

veedub976@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jeremy Herring <veedub976 
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
rights that_will hurt jobs and take money out of people's pockets. 

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
Jeremy Herring 
1451 39th St N Saint Petersburg, FL 33713-5337 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

watsond@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of donna watson 
<watsond@everyactioncustom.com > 
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
donna watson 
Tampa, FL 33611 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

Ervinj74@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jessica Ervin-Hang < Ervinj74 
@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Jessica Ervin-Hang 
402 N Ride Tallahassee, FL 32303-5159 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

GLENISRAM@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenis Ramirez 
<GLEN I SRAM@everyactioncustom.com > 
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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience ofthe electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need 
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
Glenis Ramirez 
4179 Palm Bay Cir Apt A West Palm Beach, FL 33406-9070 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

bfj@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bruce Jachens <bfj@everyactioncustom.com> 
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
Bruce Jachens 
2551 Jennifer Hope Blvd Longwood, FL 32779-4723 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

mikeu18@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Ungerman <mikeu18 
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
Michael Ungerman 
2977 Erskine Dr Oviedo, FL 32765-6933 

1 



Antonia Hover 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Chairman Art Graham, 

deck27@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dave Decker <deck27 

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

Please to not diminish our hard earned investment in our own clear energy system, just to find its way to the pockets of 

big business! 

Sincerely, 
Dave Decker 
Sarasota, FL 34243 

1 




